BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

Department of Engineering/Road Management 3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS 398046
Dan Gaillet, P.E., County Engineer/ Road Manager Office (601) 855-56670 FAX (601) 859-5857

MEMORANDUM

June 28, 2017

To: Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District [
Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II
Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District {11
David Bishop, Supervisor, District [V
Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V

From: Dan Gaillet, P.E. VQ?
County Engineer and Road Manager

Re:  Stormwater Pipe Failure
French Branch

The Engineering Department has met on-site with Mr, and Mrs. Cheatham at 106 French Branch to discuss a
sink hole caused by pipe failure in between 106 and 108 French Branch that ultimately affects the roadway

drainage.

Although the stormwater pipe falls within the County’s drainage easement, the Engineering Department
requests a finding of fact by the Board and the authority to excavate the pipe and make repairs, as deemed
necessary, in order to preserve the integrity of County infrastructure and roads.
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